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Hey, Undsey,

Would you o About

Thanks,
lenniter

From: Megan Bailey <mbailey@foundationcec.org>
Sent: Friday, anuary 14, 2022 4:33 P

To:Jennifer Fox <fox@worksystems org>

e WEX Admin <WEXAdmin@worksystems org>

Subject: remaining hours | ref._00D022WREr._S00SY27BEUO:ref |

Good Afternoon Jenifer,

Ifthe coaches have P securiy

55 0n the Workday Contingent Worker account they could g0 o the Workday Search bar and type: CarCat

Al Carcat custom reports willpop up; the two i the reports are open to their securtylevel would b the "Within Date & the As o Date’

(Q carca

CarCat - Hours Reported
Report

CarCat Active Employees Within Date Range
Report

CarCat Active Employees as of Date

it explains how contractors can determine how many hours are remaining i a WEX,

Report
ey be when keying. o doe ot )
Period Start Date
Period End Date
wilend.
Nonwifthe taf Coaches do not have PM acces therearea few things that they cando,ance time f PP has been Enered n Workday and Approved they can run a Review Time Report that shows the break down o the imeshests or each Employee wihi thei

i ceport can be downloaded as an Excel Fle or PDF, etc.

Review Time

Structure or who

their Role.

Date wil aways be a Saturday of the very last Pay Period (f 1 ran one today, | would put 1/15/22 3 the Period End Date as this was when this most current Pay Period

Jan 2 - 15,2022

Previous Period Next Period

> Search Criteria

NOTE: You can't approve unsubmitted hours.

354 11

All Workers Workers with Submitted Time

Time Period Summary 354 items

71

Workers with No Time Entered

Totals
Worker
D Name o o n o 4 3
L Time Time Appi d Time Regular Overtime
(7] Aaron 0 0 60 60 0
Johnson
(] Aaron 0 0 40 40 0
Sours
(] Adam 0 0 20 20 0
Arellano

1 feel ke the Review Time Report would be easiest un by your Coaches.
Let me knowif his answers your question, and i can be offuther assistance,

Best,
Megan

Megan C. Bailey

Workforce Development Specialst | Joueyman WO?.
Foundation for Caforia Commurity Coleges

1102 Q Stret, Suite 4800 | Sacramento, CA 95811
:916.496.6793

baeyfoungtioncer org | s foundationcr org
ef:_00D0a2WRSr,_S00SY27BELO el

Foundation for Calfornia Community Colleges
1102 Qstreet

Suite 4800

Sacramento, CA 85811

13

Workers with Unsubmitted Time

Meal Premium

Breakdown

Holiday

Vacation

Sick

Other
Time Offs

0o °

Total

60
40

20


mailto:jfox@worksystems.org
mailto:ldavis@worksystems.org
mailto:mbailey@foundationccc.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.foundationccc.org%2f&c=E,1,Ksmohp1WwHjnSlszn4yitfuXMqVXrOAclKs44VnLeuL3uwEqnLOCrUQ47XO5VVGjkebJb1hBHsq1fDSc5axRRZdkK0bW5qB2z4dWwHDCf3rB&typo=1

[ Q carca

CarCat - Hours Reported
Report

= i ithi ange
CarCat Active Employees as of Date

Report




Period Start Date * | mu/pp/YYYY
Period End Date * | mu/pp/YYYY




Review Time

Jan 2 - 15,2022

Previous Period Next Period

> Search Criteria

NOTE: You can't approve unsubmitted hours.

354 11 71 13

All Workers Workers with Submitted Time Workers with No Time Entered Workers with Unsubmitted Time
Time Period Summary 354 items X:l = |]|]|:| I
Totals Breakdown
Worker
Name . ) . ) M ) ) ) ) ) Other
Unsubmitted Time Submitted Time A Regular Overtime Meal Premium Holiday Vacation Sick Time Offs -I
Aaron 0 0 60 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 60
Johnson
Aaron 0 0 40 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 40
Sours
Adam 0 0 20 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 20

Arellano




